
It was a perfect, brisk, sunny, fall afternoon. The car was driven by a 
French-speaking private detective, and with us was Jim Hansen, a LOOK 
photographer who appreciates mountains and color. The trees in the 
Launmtians were turning . . . reds, browns, yellows . . . and we agreed

Jim Hansen said: “I bet old Ray, down there in that cell in Mem- ; 
phis, wishes to hell he was back up here.” j

“Yeah,” 1 said, “I guess he does. And I wish to hell that some other | 
rascals I’ve trailed had led me to places like this.”- I

Ray had found a woman at (hay Rocks. He told me about her. He • 
wanted me to find her and get her to tell me about him. So I found her. j 
She lives in Ottawa and works for the Canadian Government. ;

When I reached Ottawa, I telephoned her. I assumed I’d frighten 
her. She’d resist the voice of a strange man insisting that she meet him 

continued'
and talk tn confx cnce about an individual she met about a year a-o I 
guessed that she had read the Cait-Ray stories, had been appalled,°and 
DZnZl° k' l'P '“^ She °"Ce knCW tI1C aCCUsed a^assin of • 
Dr. King. Her voice quavered on the telephone. She said- “You must

' ^Z 1 HaVC n° ^ about. So 4

‘Ubu needn’t be afraid,” I said. “I won’t harm you. It’s important
2 ^^ '' kn°W ab°Ut '-"  ̂ --' a gfeat ’

”Ws.” I said, “and don’t be afraid. No bne in the United States ' 
knows your nanm except him and me and his lawyers. 1’11 keep it that • 
"^ ,- SCC ,ne’ she had to fear ^'^ I nnght go to the

Canadian police. So she had no choice. ‘
StilMiesUant, she said she would.meet me for lunch. I told her how 

,o recognize me: a harmless-looking man of 57, no hair, a blue suit, in a 
rented gmy I-oh.. She said she would be on a street corner at noon- a 
brunette in an orange dress, “less than 40, but not much less.” *

J’a<1 h0Ur -° k'!I 1 lna iler’ 50 1 wa]ked 0,1 lament 
s ' Its another majestic place, with vistas that rival Washington’s. The 
Canadmn I arhament was m session. Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau had ' 
denvered h.s message from the throne. With other sightseers, I watched

>< inaph leaf Jags flying from spires atop tall towers. I looked at monu­
ments to the uncommon valor of old wars. Then I got in the -ray Ford 
and went to find the brunette in the orange dress. °

I wondered how she would look. Since Ray has been so widely de- 
scribed as a creep who quivers when a woman dance instructor touches 
him. guessed that she had to be a shapeless frump. So when she -ot in 
Urn car, I Was flabbergasted. Of the thousands of women who work for
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Una

She laughed. 
He was <o clumsy.

i
. ie anac tan Government, she must be one of the most attractive. Not 
in t ie manner of a brainless sexpot, but in the manner of a cultivated,: 
sensitive c icient, tastefully dressed and coiffcured mature woman.; 

ie cou c uue her pick of the unattached men at most any resort. j
1 guess you know how frightened I am,” she said. “And how i 

lightened I was last April to learn what had happened to Eric Galt. End 
divorced, but I have wonderful children to protect.” '

I understand,” I said. “All I want is for you to tell me about him ।
VC !,,,n' Yo" I,av,:' He "’ants you to tell me.” ‘ J

-ifrdl tl 1 1 k,’°W’” b!le >ai<L “l (,0"'t fccl Only j
: afnud for iny chddren, and for my position, which is a responsible one ” i 

, A a restaurant, we ordered lunch, and I said: “I suppose you have !
a much 7 7711 ’"’ at y°Ur 'OOks anJ 1—!ily- I k-l -P^cd j 
a much J ss attracts woman. As a novelist, I have written many bo- S 
ever nie" 1 Can t hnao!ne ,low Yod and James Earl Ray i
ever met. lei! me how it happened.” :

Well, first,” she said, “remember that I think of him as Eric fast ' 
year, after years of trouble with an aggressive inan, 1 had just -often my 
divorce. A woman frmnd and I drove to Gray Rocks for a Ion-weekend 
and to see the 200-mde race at Mt. Tremblant. We didn’t sta°y at Cr-J 
Rocks Inn, but at a cheaper place in St. Jovite. On Sunday, we -iw -he 

. race. It lasted for many hours, with'men trying to kill themselves all 
tiemendously exciting. The evening was for celebration, fiesta .o’ o 
course, we expected to drink and dance and mingle with many 

.perhaps kiss, and even make love if we found attractive miners It wU 
that sort of an occasion. ‘ - “ •

“We began the evenin-,” she continuedn i . °’ vonimuui, in Ine loun-c of the
Rocks Inn. \\c foum! it crowded, a„d people were deed,;, a„d l!lt‘j 
w» tins Ione »,»««„; « a table. He was „,.at aa,| ^^ “ 
shy. I guess it was his shyness which attracted us. My friend said, ‘Let’s

^i'?'”8 ^ "^ ^ (’0Wn an'j °rdeied dri,lks and ^gan trvin-
Iv idlK, u * O

“So he didn’t pick you up? You picked him up?”
‘ Yes you might say that. But it wasn’t a pickun, ooh 

^meeting like everybody does on such an occasion. Wc didr 
to last all evening. Rut Eric was ;
guy. He listened and didn’t talk 
around us were aggressive men, tr 
cars or rooms. Eric wasn’t that w
money generously, but not wasteful’)-, and by ni

o get Em on the Ido 
nusic, but I
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Brother’.';

‘Where did he say he was from?” ' '

"<’ B’ft Crav K<ds t H;r)n,Mon!rCalnwl(^ '
Inn and went to other crowded, celebrating

"; .’. ""(1 for it. He said it was his ■
■ car used to haul groceries and thin-w ”

ending t^m'S y°" and .

developed with him, I've triedt/m.aly'^ ",at

warned them oh. I guess a woman likes that.” 7 1 m9 Hie 
“Diddie get drunk? Did you?”

No, neither of us got drunk. We drank a lot. But we both knew

I hat evening, she and I dined together and talked for hours. She 
told me about herself. But I kept corning back to Ray. “Tell rne about 

^sex, I said. “Did you go to Ray’s room at (hay Rocks?’’
“I did.’ slur answered. “And I stayed till morning.”
“Well, what about him? 1 had concluded that he is some sort of . 

neuter. His prison record indicates he isn’t homosexual. Yet when he got 
out on April 23, 1967, and reached Chicago, he avoided women. So 
what about hhii?”

“Nothing unusual,” she said. “My experience has been limited. ; 
But with me. 1 thought be acted perfectly normal.”

“! hat seems incr edible, ’ I said. “Except for perhaps a whore in 
Montreal, you must have been the first woman he had been in bed with 
in nearly eight years. He knows nothing about women. lie’s a loner. A 
fugitive. A criminal. He doesn’t belong. You must have seemed over­
whelming to him. Y'l you say he. is perfectly normal.”

“He was, she insisted. “1 saw him again in Montreal, then again 
when lie came to Ottawa. He is perfectly normal. As for how he found 
me, well, he was complimentary.”

1 smiled, “Did yon see the film Never on Sunday? Where the over­
whelming and generous woman puts the nervous young sailor at case so 
that he can gather confidence and perform like a man and then imagine 
he lias conquered the world? With you and Ray, it must have been some­
thing like that.”

She >mib-d. “I >aw Never on Sunday,'' she. said. “Maybe, it was like 
that. Except I wasn't selling anything to Eric. I was giving.”

Erom Cray Rocks, the two women planned to visit Expo in Montreal 
on their way back to Ottawa. When Ray left Cray Rocks on Monday 
morning, August 7, he told them he had no address in Montreal, lie was
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and also come to Bir-

"Jr Am/ ch

■ /

‘The three 
teach b.ric

lent
, rmdung to meet hm brother, hut he would get an ana

■ hone them so they could stay with him that night. Duri: 
telephoned gave them the Notre Dame addrX, and t 

iwas only briefly alone with Eric that nmht
o u> spent the evenmg in that Acapulco Clubhand I tri. 
the Latin dances. He seemed ,
"■'■I ™ ,oo Mr"ai

room and couldn t. So the three 1 , 1 1 to t another:

EHc was embarrassed about 1 -CC< 7 ,l"MI0'vn-
would telephone and he tol he Mia

■ talk about the ^ousnui^^ to:

Ljm.M August o to ‘

• atSp^o^ ''n Ule rai,ro;uI station at Windsor '

tbor<!er fron’;
' ^^  ̂ concealed in theokl red PlXulh ' l,Or' '

4. That haoul would pay “living 
I mingham and buy Kay a “suitable car!

. 6. I hat Kay would ask no questions. (Kay told r
tried to ask Kaoul a question, lie told me 4-idn to rem 1

' ’Kaya iN'e^ New °rl™h J

Kay wrote to me: 1
Well I didn't^ know what to do. J/ I mob Rand’s prooositio: / 1
back to the Slates and risk the Missouri Ren .wain ‘ / d-l/-’’ w ' • ”

"Ram, and I didn t leant Io risk another holdem in . t t' ''1 I X
of’/ on a ship. I couldn’t pet 1.1). So f toh! Re 
H mdsor. lint I didn't know then nhelher " 
woman m Ottawa seemed to like me. She ices 
had time to talk to her in Montreal ebon! /he 

to Ottawa and tell her somethin- ah.hi'
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tr liiin to t!ie Mountic
continued

"”> vacation so that he could meet me I kent - 1 was ^>ng 
course, when the stories came on a I , ^ But then’ of 
™r Ihnl „„ n„,,| k„„, |,;m „ U ‘” ,l"™ UP- h»P»S no one „„|d

“Tes, he cnn)e to sec „
:«»»r. an,I be arrived here on A„.M A ,,, ^l’1 "’ '”cl' bl

ground and showed him the sigh's ” " ' m^ car’and I rode him
"He still had the old car"” I ■

• you. and told you he was without a car rJ r ^ I,C '^ k from i 

"That sounds stratum ” she- 1 P 011 your ^^Pathy.” 

nr >ai,l „0[|llrig j| ; ( j o .ogclher at the motel, .
.™o.a,»;i|lins, J "7i»S to get „p dm .

I showed him where I work anJ ।
t^h^pmrtej-sof the Royal GaninktS^ !

get a passport by swearing that you had^kum^ P '7 y°U ^ heIp J1"n '
nie tIlat ^ "a<l about decided to tb '' i" t"'° year" H« ’

•cere yon worked, and all the -ovemm y°u showed him
h-;’dquarters-weH, he said he hist had to *'” I ^^ '^ Mo""!lL‘ ’ 
t -e truth, you’d just naturally liny,, t f T-^ T ^ 1 KU ^,c to^ y°« 1 

er him to the bounties.’’ ' ' ' ' °Wn '"l<! P^’ably de- ’
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; Ray Giro::

self Ra.otil

:uxf, ultimr am! $12,000,.if ;

ating in v/ninxc for two months with James Earl 
torney, and after traveling to Chicago, Montreal, Ot- 
and Birmingham and Selma, Ala., to verify what Ray 
investigate further, I have reached these conclusions:

E That the plot to murder Martin Luther King, Jr., existed as early as 
Augtmt 1 o, 1067, eight months prior to the murder on April 4, 196!’.

O 1 hat Ra\’ was drawn unknowingly into this ]>Iot in Montreal on 
Augu>t IB, 1967, and thereafter moved as directed by the plotters.

' ^ That as late as March 23, 1963, less than two weeks before the
! murder with which he is charged, Ray did not know that the plot in- 

chided murder or that it was aimed in any way at Dr. King.
In the preceding issue of Look, I detailed how, on April 23, 1967, 

1 Ray escaped from the Missouri State Penitentiary, went to Chicago and 
woiked for eight weeks at the Indian Trail Restaurant in Winnetka, Ill. 
How .he then went to Montreal, seeking a C.wadian passport, hoping to 
rea' h a country from which he coidd not he extradited to the United , 
States. How, on liie Montreal waterfront, Ray met a man who called |

after eight meetings with Ray, offeree! him living

Ray would return to the United States, establish himself in Birmingham 
and he “available.” And how-Ray accepted this offer and met Raoul at 
the railroad station in Windsor, Ontario, al 3 p.m. on Monday, August

Here. 1 will resume the story of Ray’s odyssey, but tell no more ■ 
than should be told before, the trial, scheduled to begin in Memphis, ; 
Tenn., on November 12, 1963.

Krom his perpetually lighted, perpetually viewed and perpetually ; 
guarded cell in Memphis, Ray writes:
On my nay to Birmingham, Raoul wanted me to make two trips across, 
the border at Windsor-Detroit. I guess he figured I wouldn't attract 

, much attention in my old red Plymouth for which I had paid $200. I j
arrived at the Windsor railroad station a Jew minutes bejorc 3 p.m. ■ 

■ and waited about 30 minutes. Raoul came in with an attache case ' I I
and said let’s go. On the way to the tunnel we stopped and he took three I 
packages out and put them behind the back.part oj the seat where you ; 
res! your back. We roile a little further toward the tunnel, and I let him
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. out after he told me where to meet him on the other side. He said he'd 
; cross. in a cab. I went through the customs all right, and when he met 
. me in Detroit he directed me to a side street where he removed the 

J packages, We then drove to the Detroit bus station where he went in 
■ after telling me to go bach to the Windsor railroad station and wait for 

him.. I had waited about ]0 minutes at the railroad station when he 
. < arrived in a cab. Then it was the same procedure, except this time he

, told me to go over the bridge to Detroit, not through the tunnel.
Il ailing in line at the bridge, I noticed that the cuslonis officers 

• were shaking down about every other car. So l remembered the TV set 
in the trunk that I had bought in /Montreal.'Hoping to keep them from 

] shaking down my car, 1 declared this TV set. ! had\o pull out of traffic, 
1 into a special lane, and the officers not only looked at the TV set but 

really shook down the car. I thought they were going to find the pack- 
ages, b^ they didn t go quite that far. This procedure took about 30 

' minutes, and cost me $-1.50 duty on the TV set.
Raoul was nervous when I met him. He asked me what had taken 

me so long, and I showed him the receipt for the import tax. We parked 
on a side street where he got his 3 packages and gave me S750. He told j 

' ■ me to sell the old car and go to Birmingham where he'd write me a gen- i 
। eral delivery letter telling me where and when to meet him. He again ! 
repeated the telephone number where I could contact him in New Orleans । 
in an emergency. He said he’d bring me the money for a new car. I asked 
him again what I was expected, to do, and he said for me not to worry, it j 
would be relatively safe. 1 then drove hint again to the Detroit bus station '• 
and left for Chicago. I spent that night in a motel about five miles east ■ 
of Garyy Indiana, and next day 1 sold the old red Plymouth in Chicago • 
and caught a train for Birmingham.

The Federal Bureau of Investigation can now obtain the record of 
that import-tax payment at the bridge in Detroit and know exactly when 
Ray returned from Canada. The receipt was issued to Eric S. Galt, Ray’s 

: alias at that time. Perhaps this receipt, and tiie exact time of day, will 
help FBI agents identify Ray’s accomplice.

Ray traveled from Chicago to Birmingham on the Illinois Central 
1 Railroad ami arrived in Birmingham at the Terminal Station. He spent 

continued
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Oil liv!i:iu>i^ 7 J

Nth him all il 
them from NeQrlem 

the Ie

A beardea man named Charles Stein was • 
■ - Nmdren, relatives of Stein, returned with

Angeles. So tin's trip was unique for Ray, the loner and ’ 
"Pared with his other travels, his usual guarded movc-

Pay explained to me:
miZ”!nW'm 'W'-'!‘c h'" o/ :
,.lc Io TW H’ 10 ^^ n’^ ° ’’■■ail rets asked

, ", f " ”'“ ^>7 " r“fc ' 'M"’1 '""^ kehiog them ou, V ", " W " « ^^ !lt Z

™ alor;, driA , A W ^"A “’ L“ An^- S'<» ««,l I look
11 !,lg am! drove day and night. '

ion WW"'"'* Orlc""s ' "'“ Koool

lol WH,'"' ' ban "e slM m '""I ooe more
UC ‘ '° 11 l" abm>l l‘('U °r lhrcc vto,ahs- Then we’d be fin-

•' h i , am ( fur Sltrc, /IC>([ ^ve Jnc com^[elc lravci payCrs mui ^j2 Q00 
amt Leip me pa anywhere in the world I wanted to go. He wanted me to

c card'd, ril)t get tn any trouble, and he’d keep in touch. When I ashed 
um u /at he next job was, he said not to worry about it and not to ask 
inesttons I hen He gave me another $2500, all in 20-dollar bills I 
n anted to leave/or Los Angeles that night, but Stein was picking up the 
<"ldren and wanted to visit some more relatives, so I agreed to wait one 
(lay jor /urn,

hay s activities m Los Angeles for the next three months have boon 
"K t y reported. While there, he became infected with the self-improve­
ment vnusjhat seems to affect so many Southern Californians. From ■ 
l ecemhcr 18, 1967, to February 12, 1968, at a cost of $1.65, he took ’ 
danemg lessons at the National Dance Studios, .2026 Pacific Avenue, 
Long Beach, horn January 15 to March 2, 1968, at a cost of $220, he 
toox bartending lessons and was graduated from the International School ' 
of Bartending.

But his two most revealing experiences during this period in Los An- ' 
geles have not been reported. He told me he had become interested in 
hypnosis while he was working in the hospital kitchen at the Missouri 
State Penitentiary. Now, on January 4, 1968, he kept an appointment he ’ 
had made with the head of the International Society of Hypnosis, the ' 
Kev. Xavier von Koss, at his office at 16010 Crenshaw Blvd., in’ the " 
South Bay area of Los Angeles.

Nine months later, on September 27, 1 talked at length with Rev- ' 
erend von Ko», a well-educated, middle-aged man who conducts semi­
nars ami, among other things, tries to help salesmen find more self- 
confidence. Lay had forgotten his name and exact address, but a^ain 
Ray's diagram showing me how to find the oflicc was accurate. The of- 
hce is almost directly across Crenshaw Blvd, from El Camino Collide.

an internationally recognized authority 
in the field of self-improvement.”

continued
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; at the tot. Jttc main reason / didn't trade is that it s illegal to trace or 
sell your car Me in Mexico; and I waMraid i/ I traded, the police ’

. would find out and I'd be out both the car and the lot. For a time I 
thought about going back to the U.S., stealing a Mustang, and bringing

, it to Puerto Vallario and trading it for the lot.
On one occasion a man came to my hotel room late at night and 

' said he had seen nty Alabama tag and that he teas from Alabama. Ue 
' l° tM about A!f!lwnia. I guess he thought I teas crazy since !
. (idn t say much as I didn’t know much about the state. Several times ‘ 

people have said things to me about Alabama, both pro and eon. in Los ’ 
nbel<s I once almost got arrested when people tn a bar were razzia" ■ 

me about Alabama. If I’m ever a fugitive again, I wont buv a car tem 
in Alabama. I’ll pick some state that people don’t want to talk so mwh 
about.

Late in [November, 1967, Ra/left Puerto Vallarta and drove up the 
west coast of Mexico, through Tijuana, to Los Angeles, where he rented 
a room at the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Blvd. Almost imme- 

: diately, he received a command to come to New Orleans for instructions.
, Much has been published about Ray’s trip to New Orleans in mid- . 
know why he was asked to buy the photographic equipment.] Ue said' 
for me just to lie lou: and stay out of trouble.

j ?n check'ng this information given me by Ray, I discovered these
। facts in Birmingham:

J During the morning of Monday. August 28, 1967, Ray, as Eric S.
। Galt, rented Safety Deposit Box No. 5517 at the Birmingham'Trust.
I National Bank in downtown Birmingham. The bank's Io- on this box, 
। tne record showing each time it was unlocked, seems significant. This 
i log shows that the box was not unlocked when Ray rented it, but that : 
: le returned that afternoon, at 2:32 p.m., and had access to the box for 
j five minutes. The log shows further that the box was unlocked, and Rav 

r- _ had access to it, on September 5 from 1:52 to 1:53 p.m.: on Septem­
ber 21 from 11:0-1 to 11:08 a.m.; and on September 23 from 10:16 
to 10:19 a.m.

♦ 1 herefore, Ray had access to this box only four times: on August 23,
• September 5, September 21 and September 23, 1967. Rav told me that 
! he used the box to safeguard “my Rayns RD., Raoul's telephone number 

, in New Orleans, and a little money in case I got robbed.’’ Bank officials 
■ closed the record on the box on December 13, 1967, after receiving “the 

customer s key through the mail from Baton Rouge, La. The bank rec- 
^r(!S j^ ll,at l,1C cllslo'"eG Lric S. Galt, gave as a reference one Karl 
Gnlt, 251 o I jifaydlc St., St. Louis, Mo,

It has been widely reported that Ray used money from this bank 
< box, money that presumably he himself had brought to Birmingham, to . 

1 buy the ear. But the owner of the ear, William J). RaMey, Jr." and his ;
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father, Wi'hnr'i I). Paisley, both of 701 South 48th Street, Birmingham, 
tell this <orv:

I m- while Mustang was advertised for sale for $1,995 in the Bir­
mingham News of Sunday, August 27, 1967. On the afternoon of Tues­
day, the 29th. Ray telephoned the Paisley' home. Mrs. Paisley' advised 
him to cad! back around 6 p.m., when her husband would be there. Ray 
caned soon aftet 6, wanted to see the car and was advised how to reach the 
Paisley home. He arrived in a cab a little after 7. Mr. Paisley offered to 
let him test drive the car, but Ray declined, saying he had no Alabama 
driver’s license. Mr. Paisley then drove Ray around the block in the 
car, and Ray said: “I’ll take it off your hands.” Ray then explained that 
he “did business” at the Birmingham Trust National Bank, where he of- 
fered to meet Mr. Peasley next morning at 10 a.m. and pay him in cash. 
Mr. Paisley said that he would want to deposit the money in the Hirst 

, National Bank, across the street from Birmingham Trust, and the two
agreed to meet next morning in front of the Hirst National Bank, from 
where they would cross the street to Birmingham Trust to get the cash.

z • ■ Mr. Paisley and his son then drove Ray back to downtown Birmingham,
where Ray got out about five blocks from the Slarlite Cafe.

Next morning, Mr. Paisley met Ray in front of the Hirst National 
! ‘ ' . Bank, expecting to go with Ray across the street to Birmingham Trust.

. But-Ray' startled Mr. Paisley by saying that he already had the money,
i ■ ' mid he caused Mr. Paisley some apprehension by promptly counting out

an even $2,000 in.nothing smaller than $20 bills. “Man, let’s be careful
. ■ " ith this kind of money,” Mr. Paisley said, “right hereon 20th Street in

j i ■ broad daylight.” Mr. Paisley gave Ray a $5 bill in change ami walked
i directly into the Hirst National Bank and deposited the $1,995. Then he

• ■ ■ • •' took Ray to a parking lot and gave him two sets of keys and the car.
j I Mr. Paisley’s deposit slip shows that this transaction occurred on
i t the morning of August 30, 1967. The log on Ray’s deposit box shows
i ; i • that he did not have access to it between August 28 and September 5.
I : | 1 h's seems to indicate that the published accounts are wrong. The
■ ; I $2,000, most probably, was never in Ray’s deposit box. Ray did not
j I bring it to Birmingham. He did not “remove it from the bank deposit
I i box” to pay for the car. Exactly as Ray insists, he was handed the $2,000
: I in Birmingham, perhaps only a few minutes before he handed it to
! I Mr. Paisley.
! ; Raywrites:

> 1 suppose I became involved in some sort o/ plot to kill King when I
- > firs! look those packages into the U.S. from Canada. J would think it
' ■ had all liven decided before the car was bought in Birmingham., as no •
' one would have given me $3000 in Birmingham just to haul narcotics

across the border. But nobody told me anything about any planned mur­
der o[ king or oj anyone else.
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• About his six weeks in Birmingham, Ray writes:
. My stay in Birmingham. teas uneventful. Birmingham is about like 

St. Lottis, only smaller. I think I told you I went to that dance school 
three times. It cost $10 total. I thought I might have to go to a Latin 
country, and it helps socially in those countries to knew a little about 
Latin dances. However you. have to learn the standard dance first in 
order to learn the Latin, if you can believe the schools. Also 1 told you 
about my experiences with the doctors in Birmingham. [lie went to one ■ 
doctor and asked for, and was given, anti-depressant pills.]

Going back to Canada a minute, when I left there I brought some 
Canadian papers with me. I guess you saw an article which linked me 
with a hippie lonely hearts club? IThat I did was enroll in one of these 
international clubs while in Birmingham. The people in these clubs are 
riot criminals, but they are not what yon would call square. I still had 
not ruled out a Canadian passport, and I thought 1 might contact some 
woman in Canada through this club, .after I got her address, Bd go to 
Canada and meet her through normal channels, i wouldn’t tell her I teas 
from the U.S., or had been writing to her. I’d just tell her I was a Cana­
dian from another city, and after a while ask her to sign a passport form. 
However, I never heard from anyone, and I forget about it till I got to 
California.

I bought the camera equipment for Raoul, but had. to ship some of 

at the lot. The main reason I didn’t trade is that it’s illegal to trade or 
sell your car while in Mexico; and I was afraid if I traded, the police 
would find out and I d be out both the car and rhe lot. Tor a time I 
thought about going back to the U.S., stealing a Mustang, and bringing 
it to Puerto Miliaria and trading it for the lot.

On one occasion a man came to mx hotel room late at night and 
said he. had seen my Alabama tag and that he was from Alabama. He 
wanted to talk about Alabama. I guess he thought I was erarx since I 
didu t say much as I didn’t know much about the state. Several times 
people have said things to me about Alabama, both pro and con. In Los 
Angeles I once almost got arrested when people in a bar were razzing 
me about Alabama. If I m ever a fugitive again, I won’t buy a car tag 

( in Alabama. I ll pick some state that people don’t want to talk so much 
about.

Late in November, 1967, Kay left 1’uerto Valletta and drove up the 
west coast of Mexico, through Tijuana, to Los Angeles, where lie rented 
a room at the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Blvd. Almost imme­
diately, he received a command to come to New Orleans for instructions, 

Much has been published about Kay's trip to New Orleans it', mid- 
December. A bearded man named Charlo St' M wa> with him Ml th.’.'
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ciivilies in Los An
widely reported. While there

■•'•JI-I!

was unique for Day, the loner and 
•r travois, his usual guarded move-’

'id two children, relatives of Stein, returned with them from New

\'‘"' / guess I talked too much. In. the bar of the St. Francis I men­
tioned / iras making a quick trip to New Orleans, and a waitress ashed 
me to ^re her cousin [Stein] a ride. 1 didn’t mind helping them out. 
hami! had written me and told, me to meet, him at a certain bar in New 
( rwens at a certain time on December 15th. I/e said he only wanted a 
conference, and that I'd be going back to Los Angeles. Stein and I took' ’ 
turns driving and drove day and night.

Three hours after 1 got to New Orleans I was ready to leave. Raoul 
fust wanted a report on what I had been doing. lie said we had one more •

. job to do, awl we'd do it in about two or three months. Then we'd be fin­
ished.. and, for sure, he’d give me complete travel papers and $12,000 ’ 
and help me go anywhere in the world I wanted to go. He wanted me to 
be careful, not get in any trouble, and he’d keep in. touch. When 1 asked ■ 
him what the next job was, he said not to worry about it and not to ask 
questions. Then he gave me another $2500, all in 20-dollar bills. I 
wanted to leave for Los Angeles that night, but Stein was picking up the • 
children and wanted to visit some more relatives, so I agreed to wait one

■les for the next three months have been
, ne became infected with the self-improvc-

merit virus that seems to affect so many Southern Californians. From 
December lb. 1967, to February 12, 1968,. at a cost of $465, he took 
dancing lessons at the National Dance Studios, 2026 Pacific Avenue, 
Long Beach. From January 15 to March 2, 1968, at a cost of $220, he 
took bartending lesions and was graduated from the International School

but his two most revealing experiences during this period in Los An­
gele.-. haw not been reported. He told me-he had become interested in 
hypnosis wnile he was working in the hospital kitchen at the Missouri 
Stale. 1 enitenliary. Now, on January 4, 1968, he kept an appointment he 
had made with the Jiead of the International Society of Hypnosis, the 
Kev. Xavier von Koss, at his office at 16010 Crenshaw Blvd., in’ the

Nine months later, on September 27, I talked at length with Rev- 
eiend von Koss, a wed-educated, middle-aged man who conducts semi: 
nars and, among other things, tries to help salesmen find more self- 
e<mhdenee. Ray hud forgotten h:s name and exact address, but again 
Ray s diagram showing me how to find the ofhcc was accurate. The of- 
hee i> almost directly across Crenshaw Blvd, from Fl Camino College.

“an internationally recognized authority 
in the held of .self-improvement.’’

continued
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Yes, ’ said Reverend von Koss, “according to rny record and my 
notes, Eric Galt telephoned me and came here for an interview at 2 p.m. > 
on Thursday, January 4, 1963.. We talked at length. I remember him 
clearly now. Me seemed very much interested in self-improvement. He 
wanted to find a way to improve himself and his life. He had read several ; • 
books on the subject and was impressed with the degree of mind concen- 
tiation which one can obtain by the use of hypnosis. He wanted to use 
this for self-improvement. He mentioned that people who used hvjmo- 
tism often can solve problems in 30 seconds which normallv would rc-
<]uiie 30 minutes at the conscious level. He also seemed to be aw
self-imagc and its importance to a person. So he had studied hypnosis 
and self-hypnosis, and Jie came to me seeking further information.

I questioned him about his goals in life, and lie told me he was con- 1 
sidering taking a course in bartending. 1 explained carefully that to 

. reach a better and more satisfying life, one must clearly sec in one’s mind 1 
what one wants to achieve. He seemed in full agreement. But when I ' 
emphasized that he must complete his course in bartending, that he must ; 
work hard, that he must go to night school, that he must construct a set- 

। tled-down life, I could feel a wall rising between us. I lost him. His mind 
moved far away from what I was saying to him. 1, of course, did not then

•. know, his desperate situation. But 1 could clearly feel whatever it was in । 
( him which prevented his moving toward a way of life that would satisfy • 

him.” ' ' i
1 . “Did you reach any conclusions about him?” I asked. “His capa- '
w bilities? His fantasies?” J

’les. All persons, like myself, who work in the profession of mind ’

j> power can readily discern the main motivational drive of any person. Ray 
1 belongs to the recognition type. He desires recognition from his group, 
j from himself. He yearns to feel that he is somebody. This desire for rec- 

I ognition in him is superior to sex, superior to money, superior to sen- 
preservation.” ■

i “Did you offer him any advice?”
; “Well,” said Reverend von Koss,'“I tried to paint a picture of a 
; future in which he would have recognition as a worthwhile member of 
1 society. 1 noticed how lie went along with me and then seemed to cm- 
: lapse.”
! “Of course,” I said. “He was a fugitive. Iio coukln t hold a job. - 
' The way of life you pictured was impossible.” continued
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1 know that now.

a

J Ie is a bi no-

Reverend von Koss replied. "I learned it when
wealed to be an accused assassin. He had given my name as 
mewhere, so LB! agents came and I gave them my record.”

‘I tested him for hypnosis. But I quickly encountered very strong 
subconscious rrsi--tac.ee. IB- could not cooperate. This, of course, is the 
ca-e when a person fears that under hypnosis he may reveal something 
he wishes to com-md. So 1 didn’t press further with Ray. I felt sorry for ' 
him. 1 wished ] could help him. But there was. nothing I could do except . 
recommend ;; few books for him to study.”

^ hat book-- did you recommend?” ; .. ।
“Weil, the list is here in my notes. I recommended three, books: R 

How to (.ash itt on Your Hidden Memory Power by William D. Hersey. •• \ 
Self-Hypnotism: The Teehnit/ue and Its Use. in Daily Living by Leslie M. 
Let.ron. Aad Psycho-Cybernetics by Maxwell Maltz.”

W hen Ray was arrested at the London Airport, in his luggage offi­
cers of Scotland Mini found well-worn copies of all three of these books. *

I ne one point Ray has made most often to me is that when you arc
you cannot afford a “prominent feature” in

your fu.ee. Ray bad two such prominent features: a “nasal ti[>” and a 
low-hanging left earlobe on which he had loo often tugged. He wrote: 
A felt sure that the PHI ,■ sooner or later, would put me on the Top Ten. 
[the ten mast wanted •criminals]. Prominent features arc not noticed 
too much alien you just casually look a! a man. Put they are noticed at 
once in a photograph. So 1 figured that if I could remove my two promi­
nent features, then when the PHI put me on the 'Pop Ten and circulated 
my old pictures, and stressed my nasal tip and low-hanging cai1, then 
nobody would recognize me because I wouldn’t any longer have those 
prominent features. Also, I hept trying to look several years younger than 
the PHI would put my age. While I was in Hollywood I had the nasal tip 
removed by Dr. Hassel Hadley. I was going to get another plastic sur­
geon to fix my car, but I didn’t, have time.

On Wednesday, September 25, 1961;, I walked into the busy offices 
of Dr. Russel C. Hadley, in the new Muir Medical Center, at Hollywood 
and La Brea, 70110 Hollywood Blvd. As a prospective patient, I filled out 
a form, paid.a $10 consultation fee and wailed, along with a Mexican- 
American boy with a scar on bis lip and a woman who hail always wanted

Dr. Hadley has impressive, credentials. He is on the teaching staff 
of the I’mvrrsitv of Southern California Medical School, ■where be got 
his MD. He is on the stall of the Children’s Hospital of Los Angeles; 
a member of the Los Angeles Surgical Society: and out- of his duty as- 
signments during the Second World War waswilh the 7th Infantry Divi­
sion in the Aleutians, where the chief medical problem was frozen feet.
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Ibiv did his usual cheatin

name is

is msj he docs much, of his operating in les own st
( skull cap and green fatigues while, he receives pro^r'dive pa..cats.
• When I was alonewith him, I closed the door and said: “Doctor, 
; I’m iiot really a prospective patient. I signed one (^ tnese .orms so I

could reach you in complete confidence. 1 came here at tne
• , a former patient, a man you knew :u Eric S. Galt and whose re

; । James Earl Ray.” ( ,
“Who’s he?” the doctor asked. “And who are you? I don t ge, tne

■ connection.”
‘Tin only a writer,” I said. “But I thought you might remember 

• ' operating on James Earl Ray alias Eric Galt. He is a man of some promi- , 
r nonce. Hasn’t anyone been here in the last few weeks to refresh your 
; memory?”
I . “I’m still in the dark,” Dr. Hadley said. “1 don’t remember any 

Galt or Ray. I’m a busy man. And nobody has refreshed my memory.
“Well, Ray alias Galt,” 1 said, “is charged with the murder of Martin 

Luther King. And he told me you operated on him earlier this year.”
; ' J got the doctor’s undivided attention.'4* What I” he said, hou mean

Lopcrated on this fellow who’s accused of killing King?’
, ! “He told me that you did,” I said.

I “And what was the name he says he came nerc under. -

“Galt. EricS. Galt.” ' ' ' ’ ’ '
■ . . Abruptly, the doctor left the room, and I knew he was looking at

■ his files. When lie returned, he was on guard. He was also shakinAis 
head in disbelief. , c

“Do you have his medical authority ?” he asked.
* 1 5ait1, ' 1 tlon’t have it at this moment. Ray is in jail in

Memphis, and I have to get the authority through his lawyer. Ell have it 
in 36 hours.”

“Well, let’s get this straight,” the doctor emphasized. “I will not 
tell you anything. You bring me proper 11IecHcaI ailthority, ^d I’ll pro- • 

: ceed in the legally prescribed manner.”
‘ InOrn!^’ SM’tember 27, 1968, I telephoned Dr. Hadley

"w 1 1,ad tllC auJ,otity- H« invited me to come to Ids office at 
3:30 p.m. When I arrived, his nurses were gone. Only the doctor, his 
lawyer and his wife were present. After the lawver examined and ap­
proved the. authority I presented, Dr. Hadley was'friendly mid coepera- 
!.'V.e* , , 11‘ was 811,1 stlI,med at the realization that during al!’the pub- 

• “i1'^’ n,Cver remembered that less than a month before the murder
• ' ° ' ^’n a,1Ilef Ki"m ,1(; Had altered the appearance of Erie S. Galt.

i rCCOn,s S,IOW t,!at KaY fi»-st came to his office on Feb-
_ ruary 19, 196.

’ his nearest relative as Carl L. Galt, 26();’> Highland Ave., Hirn 
, mm, Ala. (He had used the same name before, with a dilTe:-nl S'v 

ol the first name and a St. Louis address.) 1
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■''hoWU with [|,is

J Ie drove hh

doctor mak<

^ Alovenienl in which 
dim man who led the

Under local anesthesia in office.
Ret. Thurs.

3/ 7 Nasal pack removed. Doing well. 
Ret. Mon.

3/U Sutures removed. Healing well.

cry was for "Reduction of Prominent Nasal Tip.” On 
these entries:

> Nasal tip reconstruction for pointed tip.

Dr t,i'1 "ot rcturn in s!x -eeks. And this meant that; 
_ • _ >» Rv mil not have before-and-after photos of his patient. Normal-'; 
. , nefore-and-after photos of every patient. He made 
'<J<>rcy mtos of Ray, but, for some reason, the camera wasn’t working 
\7777’:’hoto-s werc ^ked, along with those of sev° 
''a ome; patients. 1 he a/ler photos are not made until about six weeks

ion, when healing is complete; and apparently Ray ex- 
hes Angeles six weeks after his operation. (Tim photos i 
irticle are therefore from other sources.)

I he feefor Ray’s operation was $200, paid in cash.
“1 oppose Fm’a fairly observant person,” Dr. Hadley said. “And .

H 7 * n,< ’> Vlal’ lry as -J ’Mght, I cannot remember anythin^ tit •
^’ ’c S. Cak. 1 guess nobody will believe it, but it’s the trufh.”

, c:in/"'^'ve it,” I said; “Most everybody who has ever seen Rav '
describes him as a man who can go unnoticed in any crowd.”

1 aiUd Dr. 1 Ridley to notify the FBI, which he promptly did. He 
a so nouned the I,os Angeles Medical Association.

co,lW !lca! completely, Ray received by mail on I 
' l,‘“ 10.1 , <,lrcctlve ]>e »!«l l>wn expecting. He was wanted in Selma * 
and Birmingham, Ala. • I

le Mustang from California through New Orleans, ’

^d on Friday, March 22 • , ' ’ ’
n Selma. The mote! is neoat Flamingo Motel 
'ill remember. This w-sthe 1 ’ 1 nU”U ^^“s Bn(!Se< -kick Americans 
^=e Troopers and w -hen Alabama

'|<1 Negroes (hat attenm’ed to ' (,"7'7 1 lc first c°knnn of whites 
. ..........  *

a-ured p.^um of tI„. v 7 ’ । n,any’ a,C ^‘keved to
Then,,.;lug!,!.. Act of 1^
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nJ the

^ He was to be mr

quietly at his home in A

,tm

march was Dr. M
' T/m, , ' A’ I%3> D'' Kb« « ’I"*™ " Selma.
. T^-Iou,,,,^ „„„ Sm|u5is Kra ^ ^^ 
, ported: . r ©

, Dr.Martin Luther King brought his drive fora planned spri 
people s maren on Ine nation's capital to Selma Eridav in an app

• before a capacity crowd at the labernach Baptist Church. . . .
Uuimg the appearance he solicited both physical and fimmr 

port for tne proposed march on Washington to protest against ihe eco­
nomic pnghi of the nation’s Negroes.

i j'r'1 i:KC tbe Pbgl'cs of Pharaoh’s time they are pirn-
?> SCnd W{n:CS Of 3000 persons each to the city until Confess 

some action toward eliminating economic depression amo:m

in the 8410 'i'4" '^ V*7 °f Selina ,las Pro»ably made more progress 
^past several years than any other in the South in its race relations.

"arnCj Ci’°'Vd’ UP °f about e(lu^ numbers of
PC0D lnat lf‘cy must not become complacent, that 

. there is still a long battle to be fought.”
On Thursday afternoon, March 21, 1968, the Selma TimeS.JoUrnal 

published this Associated Press dispatch-
Ala. (AP)-Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. takes his 

' o GI1VC Or "S poor Pe°P!e’s march on Washington back into 
i soud! Alabama today after spending the night in Birmingham.
; King and his followers moved into Alabama late Wednesday after
I • a two-day swing through Mississippi.” The story also said: “He planned . 
L L° Gn?’e 10 Lisi!um, Linden and Camden today, then fly to Atlanta. . . .” 

Camden is 33 miles from Selma.
I On Mai ch 23, James Earl Kay left Selma for Atlanta.

M The outline of the plot to murder Dr. King now begins to become
_ • Risible to me. Il may not be visible to my readers because, until Rav lias 

been tried, I cannot reveal al! that I have found to be true. But from what
. ■ 1 know, mom what 1 have learned from Ray, and from my investigative 

research, some of the features of the plot were: T -
Dr. Kino "Us io re mmdered for effect. His murder was planned

' not by impulsive men who hated him personally, though they probably 
did hate bun, but by calculating men who wanted to use his murder to

to be murdered, not while lie was livim 
but at some dramatic, moment, at som 
versy was raging. By Match 15, 196:1
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

. STATE OF TENNESSEE

VS No. 16645 
(Murder)

JAMES EARL RAY, Alias

MOTION TO PRODUCE ■

Comes the defendant in the above styled case, by and

through his attorney of record, and respectfully moves This ■

Honorable Court to require the attorney for the^ ^tate to produce

to the attorney for defendant, and allow him to inspect and/or

■ .duplicate, boohs,

from or belonging

are in possession

papers, documents or tangible objects obtained

to the defendant or obtained from others which

of, or under the control of the attorney for

the State or any law enforcement officer, including, but not

. limited to the following, to-wit

1, Any firearm or other weapon belonging to defendant or

2.

and any

3.

rooming

in committing the crime charged.

Any automobile allegedly owned or operated by defendant

and all objects found therein.

Records of or documents pertaining to any hotel, motel,

house or other purported place of residence, temporary

or permanent, of defendant or others

All photographs purportedly showing defendant or others

sought in connection with the crime herein charged.

5. Any and all penal records and fiJos of defendant,

. inc.ruding any and all medical, optometric, or psychiatric reports
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STATE

VS

JAMS

IN TUB CMHfflAl COURT OF SHELBY.COUNTS, TENNESSEE

OF TENNESSEE ' ' .

' ■ . . . , No. 16645 . ' . '
. ■ ' ' . (Murder)

EARL RAY, Alias ' '

. ' - ° R PER ■ ; . . ' ■

This cause having come on for hearing on September 6, 1968, 

on defense Motion for Discovery, the Court having heard arguments of 

counsel for.the State of Tennessee and for the defense, and being 

otherwise fully advised in the premises, * . .

It is, therefore, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED as follows:

• The defense Motion for Production of books,papers, documents 

and tangible objects is hereby granted as to the following; Any fire­

arm or other weapon belonging to Defendant or allegedly used in com­

mitting the crime charged; Any automobile allegedly owned of operated 

by Defendant and any and all objects found therein;. Documents, partic­

ularly guest registers, pertaining to any hotel, motel, rooming house 

or other purported place of residence;- temporary or permanent, of De­

fendant from April 23, 1967, until June 8, 1968, and of the alleged ’ 

victim of the crime charged from March 25, 1968, through April 4, 1968; 

^ny photographs in possession of the Attorney General purportedly show­

ing Defendant or others sought in. connection with the crime herein 

charged; Penal records of Defendant, including any and all medical, • 

optometric, or psychiatric reports contained therein or produced while 

Defendant was in custody of any authority; Any military records of ' 

Deiendant in the possession of the Attorney General, including results 

of medical, optometric, or psychiatric tests and results of proficiency 

tests; Passports, visas and applications therefor; Manifests, passen­

ger lists, tickets, or other documents pertaining-to transportation of 

or tvuvd by Defendant; Any fingerprints found on tangible objects
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named or produced herein; Any fingerprints used or displayed in any

search for Defendant; Expended slugs from a firearm, or fragments

-thereof; Bullets, hulls, shells or casings, expended’or unexpended;

Maps, television sets, binoculars, or other tangible objects pur-

portedly used or handled by Defendant; Logs and records of call

made over the radio network of any lav; enforcement agency of Shelby

County, Tennessee, during the period of April 4, 1968 through April 5,

1968; The names and addresses of all witnesses for the State in this

Any and all statements, signed or unsigned, attributed to or

purportedly made.by Defendant and any

~ bank or .trust company records pertaining to' Defendant, his accounts or

transactions by or concerning him.'

The Attorney for Defendant shall be allowed to inspect, copy,

or photograph 'the above named items and documents at such reasonable

time, place and manner as shall be mutually convenient'to the Attorney

for the State and the Attorney for Defendant;' The terms of such in-

spection shall remain under the supervision and control of the Court.

The Defendant's Motion to Produce ballistic and weapons tests

and reports thereof is hereby denied as being the work product of a 

law enforcement officer or Attorney for the State.

Done this day of. , 1968.

Judge, Division 3, Criminal Court of Shelby 
County, Tennessee .
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There is a John Hanners on here, we have 

not, do not contemplate issuing process 

for him, if the Court pleases. We reiterate, 

if the Court pleases, it should not be allowed 

discovery as he said that that is what is what 

he wants to do. The other witnesses, I think 

that a material reason other than an exploratory 

search ought to be given to the Court before 

an issue is processed and then the $5»000 that 

are available in Mr. Foreman's possession as 

I understand the information given to me, ought
k I

to underwrite the expense of this trip rather 

than the tax payers of the State of Tennessee, 

If the Court sees fit to issue this request.

THE COURT; Let me ask you this question, are there

any State's witnesses on this list that's 

been given here by the defense, are there 

any witnesses or any officers or anyone 

else that knows anything about a search 

and seizure or any search and seizure made 

in Atlanta, Georgia?

MR, DWYER; Your Honor, the only place I find in

here is a rather, the.*name Frank Hitt, 

whether he's the agent in charge of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Office 

in Atlanta, Mr. Beasley says that he is

46
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so, your Honor, I don’t, from my knowledge 

of this case, I know that Mr. Hitt did not 

participate physically in any kind of search 

of any kind. We do know as Mr. Beasley has

informed--me now, Mr. Hitt is the agent in 

charge of that office in Atlanta or was up 

until whenever we were there in October or 

September. ' . ■ '

THE COURT: Well, did he have anything to do with

. the search? . / .

MR. DWYER; ■ Not that I know of, your Honor, not that

I have any knowledge of. He is the head of 

that office. There was a search made in 

that office in Atlanta, The FBI Agents 

participated in that, Mr. Frank Hitt as 

fax' as I know did not in any way participate 

physically noi- manually in that search.

THE COURT: Bid he have anything to do with any 

search warrant issued? .

MR. DWYER: No, Sir. ' • ’

THE COURT; Or anything of that kind? .

MR. DWYER; No, Sir. .

MR, FORE-IAN: May it please the Court, in answer .to

the Court’s question, there was a search 

without a search warrant made by officers 

acting wilder the direction of Frank Hitt

>7
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of a residence, a rora allegedly rented by

James Earl Ray in Atlanta and

we have undertaken to get the

actual officers and have been

would be available only under

it is believed,

names of the

told that it

the orders of

the Court either by deposition. Wc asked

whom we should subpoena, We were told the

agent in charge who happened to be Frank

Hitt, In addition to that J, P. Garner

107 ibth Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia,

is the name on the same page, we believe

■ if we are permitted to take his deposition

will testify that not only was

rented to James Earl Ray, this

Ray, but that the only matters

this room

James Earl

that were

found in that room and that the rent wa

paid through the day that the search was

made, that the officers had been there,

the FBI Agents several days in advance

and had been surveiling the mail of this

■ defendant with the cooperation of J. D.

Garner and if we are able to alter the

imony of either Mr, Hitt or the re- ’

mains that he gives us', the only way we

know how to get them, the only way we '

think relegating to get them from him

through this process, If we arc able to
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• ■ prove those facts, matters that .now appear

to, what we think, and is in the Federal

Bureau of Investigation in magazine articles

which

found

reports to say that these items were

in\some storage room some two weeks

later than they were actually found in the

room of the defendant, that it would be a ,

very material assistance to this Court in

■ ruling properly on the admissibility of

those items. For that reason, we think

although we don’t believe

• be required to reveal our

. to, as distinguished from

that we should

part.of the case

their revealing

theirs to us on proper motions, we never

theless in due of the Court's query do

tell

true

only

the Court. Now, the same thing is

to a greater or lesser degree not -

search and seizure but all witnesses,

one of the witnesses here that he say

he doesn’t intend to bring but whose name

he gave us as one of his witnesses, has

'testified or at least has been quoted ’ •

in the papers as saying that the person

who bought the gun at the Aero Marine

where Baker is the.owner, was an Italian

with waivy hair which does not fit the

19-
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURTS OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

DIVISION III

STATE OF TENNESSEE

VS I NO. 16645
■ Murder First Degree

JAMES EARL RAY . I . . • .

’ ■ ' ■ ORDER- ; •

. ’This cause came on to be heard September 30, 1968, 

upon the motion of the defendant for the Court to issue an 

order directing the Sheriff to cease and desistfrom the use 

of television lights, cameras and microphones in'security and 

surveillance of the defendant; the motion of the defendant for 

the Court to issue an order directing the Sheriff to permit de­

fondant and his counsel to confer in private, absent the ‘pres- 

encehof law enforcement officers and- television and microphone 

reproduction and to permit defendant and counsel to exchange 

notes and correspond without censorship; upon the answers of 

the District Attorney General; upon oral testimony offered by 

the defense and the State; AND . ■ ' '

FROM ALL OF WHICH IT APPEARING TO THE COURT that a

great percentage of the security complained of is for the bene­

fit of the defendant to protect«him, as well- as preserve him, 

for attendance at his trial; that the measures taken for secur­

ity and protection of the defendant are reasonable; •

The Court fails to find any evidence that anyti

is being done to the defendant that tends to upset his nervous 

system or his appetite or his ability to sleep; '

The Court further finds from the proof that the guards

remove themselves some twenty-four to twenty-seven feet from 

the place where defendant and Iris counsel confer and they also 

tuin off the microphone when Mr.. Hanes enters the cell black; 

find the Court takes judicial knowledge that the defendant and
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or in part among them being one, Motion to

Withdraw Plea and Quash Indictment; two,

Motion to

Motion to

the Jail;

Inspect the Evidence; three,

Remove Lights and Cameras from

four, Motion for Private Consul'

tation with Attorney; five, Petition to

Authorize Defendant to Take Depositions; .

six. Motion to Permit Conference with Huie

- seven

Motion

Motion

Motion to Permit Photographs; eigh’t

to Designate Court Reporters; nine

to Stipulate Testimony, ten, Sugges-

tion of Propei* Name, You are waiving or

giving up all these rights, Has anything

• besides this sentence of 99 years in the

Penitentiary been promised to you to get 

■ you to plead guilty? Has anything else

been promised to you by anyone?

• A No, it has no'

tHE COURT: Has any pressure of any kind by anyone in
j any way been used on you to get you to

THE

plead guilty?

No, Mo one, in any way.

COURT: Are you pleading guilty to

the First Degree in this case

killed Dr, Martin Luther King

Murder in

because you

under such

circumstances that it would make you legal!
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5 . •

by—

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT 07 SHELBY COUNTYJ.JUESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE

4__ /-

JAMES EARL RAY. ALIAS

MOTION TO PRODUCE

Comes the defendant in the above styled cause, by

and through his attorneys of record, and respectfull/ u ;'-s 

This Honorable Court to require Sheriff of Shelby County 

William N. Morris to turn over to his attorneys of raccri 

all and such records that pertain to visits inclusv of 

dates and times of his former attorney Percy Foremar. ar 

the defendant’s brother Jerry Ray.

Respectfully submitted

J. 3. STONER

WWTTrYAh

R RN A^^SKMCTR •

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
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STATE

VS

JAMES

BY

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY,

OF TENNESSEE

EARL RAY, Allas

MOTION FOR AN ORDER

TENNESSEE

Comes the defendant in the above styled cause, by

and through his attorneys of record, and respectfully moves

this HOnorile Court for an Order requiring Sheriff William N.

Morris to permit psychiatrists of Defendant's Counsels' choice

to visit the Shelby County jail quarters in which your defen­

dant was confined for several months prior to his incarcera-

tion in Nashville, Tennessee.

Respectfully submitted,

J~ B. STONER

RICHARD J. RYAN

BERNARD FENSTERWALO, JR.

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
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IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY.TENNESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE //■ Z. C^ /
VS

JAMES EARL RAY. Alias

MOTION TO DECLARE INDIGENCY

OF DEFENDANT___________

Comes the defendant 1n the above styled cause, by 

and through his attorneys of record, and respectfully moves 

This Honorable Court to declare him an indigent person.

Respectfully submitted,

rTTTTW ~

fTRHARD J. RYAN ’

BERNARD FENSTERWALD,'7R

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
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BY.

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

STATE OF TENNESSEE

JAMES EARL RAY, Alias

MOTION TO PRODUCE .

Comes the defendant in the above styled cause, by 

and through his attorneys of record, and respectfully moves 

This Honorable Court to require Mr. James A. Blackwell, Clerk 

of the Criminal Court of Shelby County, Tennessee, to produce 

and turn over to attorneys of record for the defendant such 

date books, log books, or notebooks or any other personal data 

belonging to Judge Preston Battle, or such personal files that 

he may have in his possession belonging to Judge Battle relating 

to the James Earl Ray case, such records dealing with conversa­

tions with either Mr. Percy Foreman and/or Mr. Hugh Stanton,Sr. 

in negotiations of a guilty plea in or out of the Judge’s 

chambers and preceding the date of March 10, 1969.

Respectfully submitted

3. B. STONER’

RICHARD J. RYAN

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
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STATE

VS

JAMES

BY

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT OF SHELBY COUNTY TENNESSEE

OF TENNESSEE

EARL RAY, Alias

H . C. 6 61
no. xmsxi*m«K)

MOTION TO PRODUCE

Comes now the defendant oy and through his attoin .

of record and moves the Court to direct and/or o.

Sheriff of Shelby County, Tennessee, Millian N to

turn over to the defendant's counsel of record the c uf

such person or persons who constructed and designed or

advised in the construction or design of the quarter

the Shelby County jail in which your defendant wa

cerated until his removal to the penitentiary in *aLhv.‘

Tennessee

Respectfully submitted

J. B. Si ONER

RICHARD J. RYAN

BERNARD FENSTERWALD JR.

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
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STATE OF TENNESSEE

No, 16645 (Murder)

JAMES EARL RAY, Alias

MOTION FOR PRODUCTION OF BOOKS, 
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS AND TANGIBLE 

OBJECTS

1. On August 16, A968, Mr. Arthur Hanes, Sr., then

attorney for defendant, filed with this court a motion to produce 

for Inspection and/or copying certain tangible evidence in this

case.- A copy of this motion is appended as Exhibit A to this 

motion. •

2. On August 30, 1968, the District Attorney General

of Tennessee answered the above motion. A copy of this Answer 

is appended as Exhibit B .to this motion.

3. On September 18, 1968, the Honorable W. Preston Bat­

tle issued an Order granting this motion, except for the ballistics 

and weapons tests and reports thereof. A copy of this Order is 

appended as Exhibit C to this motion.

4. Defendant’s present attorneys of record are J. B.

Stoner of Savannah, Georgia, Richard J. Ryan of Memphis, Tenn., 

and Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. of Washington, D.C.

5. Said Defense Attorneys are desirous of inspecting 

xnd/or copying the tangible evidence made available by the Court
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